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YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: December 14th, 2023

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Intent to Award Construction for Pike Road Bridge Replacement
BACKGROUND:

This request for approval for Intent to Award Construction for the “Pike Road Bridge
Replacement project. This project scope includes remove and replace with a new
vehicular bridge, install new pavement, guard rails, and perform the main bridge
demolition and bridge replacement in 2 months. This Capital Improvement Project
(CIP) is funded by 100% county funds.

Bids were publicly opened at 2:00 pm on November 15th, 2023, at the Public Works
building. Eight bids were received. The apparent low bidder was Lawson Construction
from Carlton, Oregon for $799,500.00.

The Engineer’s Estimate for Construction was $881,963.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff is requesting the Board approve Intent to Award for construction of the Pike Road
Bridge Replacement Project in the amount of $799,500.00.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds will come out of the Road Fund Capital Contractor Services. This project is
included in the current approved 2023-24 budget and will be in the proposed CIP Budget
for FY 2024-25.

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Results Summary (11-15-23)
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